

NN-BA6
Page 1

## BARNES. Parkinson The Garage FOSTER'S BOOTH

Mr Parksinson Barnes commenced a Foster's Booth - Pattishall - Astcote - Eastcote - Dalscote - Rothersthorpe - Northampton service, terminating at the Plough Hotel yard, in 1925. He was not alone on this very rural route and operated for only about a couple of years before ceasing to trade circa 1927/8.

Whilst in business, as well as running limousines, Barnes is known to have run three buses, a grey Fiat, a blue and cream twenty-seater Daimler formerly operated by A W Bird of Northampton and a Ford T. Specific details of these three machines are unknown.

## **Rolling Stock:**

Regn. No.	Chassis	Туре	Chassis No.	Body	Seats	Body No.	Dates			Former	Disposal	Nts
							New	S/H	W/D	Owner	Біорозаі	14.0
LD 3390	Withers	?	?	?	?	?	10/09	12/20	?			1
?	Fiat	?	?	?	?	?	?	?	?			
?	Daimler	?	?	?	B20	?	?	by 2/26	c-/28	A W Bird, N'pton		
?	Ford	Т	?	?	?	?	?	?	?			

Notes:- 1 - LD 3390 was a green limousine landaulette licensed for use as a public conveyance.

Bygone Buses of Northamptonshire is compiled by R M Warwick, "Torestyn" 101 Broadway East, Northampton NN3 2PP, who would be pleased to be advised of any additional information relating to the above operator. The records of the PSV Circle and the Omnibus Society have been consulted extensively for this series and acknowledgement and thanks are due to these organisations.